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HOUSTON COMMUNXITY COLLEGE

Exterior Pylon Signage — Phase I1I:
Solicitation Number: IFB 22-18 Date: January 4, 2022 Time: 9:30 am
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HC

ot o b Sl 542 Exterior Pylon Signage — Phase II: Z<P 3

Solicitation Number: IFB 22-18 Date: January 4, 2022 Time: 9:30 am

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone asl-— 5&}—4000
Intex Onite},inc. 13636 w. helort M Nosn T Sonathwr @ Invex United.com

Rep. Name City, State Email /

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X”» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES _{or_ NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ¥~ or NO__ CERTIFICATION WITH CO H
JC Shetusll Gonshuche @ 11215 Skeeplecns} De #4310 232-252-2448
Company Name f Address Phone Coxjjruc}\acs. (7 -
J@ﬂ CJ &/wc/" JdUU.J!Uv X 770067 I_CQ/WC,“ @S;[bdcw.»“&o—gln-vw
Rep. Name City, State v Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO _X

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESX _ or NO
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO_X CERTIFICATION WITH —

S 16N pgAMA 1S22 VAND ERWILT LN/ ¥32 334 39¢3
Company Name Address Phone
ToSEWH G LpaeT KATY | Ty T0E ClHousToNSIGN AEAMA - Lom
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES A or NO

2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES X or NO___
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___ or NO X CERTIFICATION WITH

SCA Sign GrovP (5325 SH Dug 4 L 332-Fao 4123

Company Name Address Phone
—
Todd Hmsen Hoostn TX / hinssn @ SEASon grovc.,,
Rep. Name ¢ City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES — or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ~~orNO___ CERTIFICATION WITH {7 W

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES¥ or NO __

Casanoio- Spns V1939 Budfywister @d - $%2-4S$5-3429

Company Name Address Phone
WO (rlanee — Cpress, IX 7724 iy (@ Cafanaesigns. com
kep. Name Ul City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES X or NO____

_—

2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES ___ or NO S CERTIFICATION WITH
3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__ or NC))_(_
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Exteriot Pylon Signage — Phase 11: 3 "'05
Solicitation Number: IFB 22-18 Date: January 4, 2022 Time: 9:30 am

Representatives Present:

Company Name Address Phone HV @/ as t) %U "2:4
AshTeR Signvs 36413 Rietippp FAET RO wacat TX 3344y T
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES  —~"0or NO___
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESle— or NO__
3).___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES__ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH

WNde San_ ¢4 dedoZ Tounin vl
Company Name Address Phone
thamigle N A139 A.DBMEYE fenapues ows

Rep. Name City, State (9) M)

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO&
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YESX or NO____
3). ___AREYOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES $ or NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH VB ’4‘
E_Conrraeror$ 7% 320 1677
Company ) Address Phone
4 e /sette () econtractors comd
Rep. Name City, State U Email

PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES_ or NO _l___/
2). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES MO _
3). ___ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES _t—5t NO___ CERTIFICATION WITH (Gtc/

UNITY S € Jopt) b LITLE York EpFe B 285/~ £ )3- SIS 2

Company Name Address Phone
Loy sin > Musw (vATA Houstpr 74 égﬂad e L/u:"#—/s‘n's?up. s
Rep. Name City, State Email /o~
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X” 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES L o« NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES - —ofNO__  CERTIFICATION WITH _(/S# -

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES "__{or NO___

Nobl¢ 281 40 (923
Company Address Phone
e | Ea«)‘}?m’\ O!Gn;ﬂ—’~b4.)}'fﬂﬂ @_nobletx et
Rep. Name City, State Email
PLEASE ANSWER QUESTIONS WITH AN “X» 1). FIRST PRE-BID CONF. YES or NO
2). ARE YOU A CERTIFIED SBE? YES___orNO_  CERTIFICATION WITH

3). ARE YOU BIDDING AS A PRIME? YES__orNO __




